MUR791400031
RECEIVED

By OGC-CELA at 6:44 pm, Aug 04, 2021

From: Bower, Matthew

To: CELA

Subject: MUR 7914: designation of counsel for NRA parties
Date: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 2:58:28 PM
Attachments: MUR 7914 Designation of Counsel 8-4-21.pdf

Dear Ms. Ross,
Please see the attached designation of counsel in the above-referenced MUR.

Disregard my previous question concerning whether the 30-day extension also applies to Robert
Owens in his official capacity as treasurer for some entities; | see that the grant of the extension
addresses that issue.

Sincerely,

Matt Bower
Assistant General Counsel
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MUR791400032

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

Statement of Designation of Counsel

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness
Note: You May E-Mail Form to: CELA@fec.gov

CASE: 7914

Name of Counsel: Charlie Spies, Katie Reynolds

Firm: Dickinson Wright PLLC

Address: 1825 I Street NW Suite 900

Washington, DC 20006

Telephone: (202) 466 5964 Fax: (844) 670 6009

and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is
lifications and other communications from the Commission

e the Commission. Ciocal OFFLe2 - NRA LA

The above named indivigTa
authorized to receive
and to act on my beh:

TReRMRER- - NIRAPYF
8|4 |202 1 TREAMIER - NRANF Inc.,
Date ignafure Title

RESPONDENT: NRA Victory Fund, Inc.; National Rifle Association Institute for Legislative Action; National Rifle

Association Political Victory Fund; and Robert Owens in his capacity as Treasurer =
(Committee Name/Company Name/Individual Named In Notification Letter)

MAILING ADDRESS:
W2SO WAPKE2 M1l RAAD, FAIRFAX. ViRbwiA 220%D

Telephone:(H):_ (W): 103 2¢7-11s1

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality
provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A). This section prohibits making public any notification or
investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express written consent of
the person receiving the notification or the person with respect to whom the investigation is made.





